

From: [Redacted]
Sent: 1/7/2011 4:41:20 PM
To: 'Lamming, Jean A.' (jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov); john.cavalli@itron.com (john.cavalli@itron.com); [Redacted]
[Redacted] RRubin@SempraUtilities.com (RRubin@SempraUtilities.com); cbe@cpuc.ca.gov (cbe@cpuc.ca.gov); aeo@cpuc.ca.gov (aeo@cpuc.ca.gov); ztc@cpuc.ca.gov (ztc@cpuc.ca.gov); zap@cpuc.ca.gov (zap@cpuc.ca.gov); marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); shahana.samiullah@sce.com (shahana.samiullah@sce.com); mike.rufo@itron.com (mike.rufo@itron.com); [Redacted]
[Redacted]
fred.coito@us.kema.com (fred.coito@us.kema.com); pierre.landry@sce.com (pierre.landry@sce.com); McKinley, Kevin C. (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); Gaffney, Kathleen (kathleen.gaffney@us.kema.com)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]
[Redacted] [Redacted]

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Updated: EM&V Work Plan - Discuss, Resolve, Park (with participant code)

Hi Jean, per your request attached are some discussion points for Monday's call.

<<...>>

[Redacted]

Energy Efficiency Research and Evaluation

From: Lamming, Jean A. [mailto:jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 5:04 PM
To: ztc@cpuc.ca.gov; zap@cpuc.ca.gov; aeo@cpuc.ca.gov; cbe@cpuc.ca.gov; [Redacted] mike.rufo@itron.com; [Redacted] [Redacted] [Redacted] [Redacted]; Marian.Brown@sce.com; Gaffney, Kathleen; John.Cavalli@itron.com; fred.coito@us.kema.com; rrubin@semprautilities.com; pierre.landry@sce.com; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com

Subject: Updated: EM&V Work Plan - Discuss, Resolve, Park (with participant code)
When: Monday, January 10, 2011 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Energy Redacted; Room 5012

From 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. - with potential to spill over to 4 p.m. if necessary.

Discuss lingering issues regarding budgets, management of studies, scoping of studies, etc. which came up at the Dec. 14 meeting and were not fully vetted. We can better address them as they come up at the workshop Jan. 14. We might choose to "park" some issues until after we see the comments from stakeholders January 12 on the Public Documents Area, or at the workshop.

** Please send in discussion points - such as those that were going to come from PG&E management - as soon as you can so we can be ready on Monday.

We might need a webinar, in which case that information will come closer to the date, with an agenda.

Let me know if you have questions, comments.

Thanks,
Jean